Aurora Gun Club P.O. Box 4038 Parker, CO 80134 auroragunclub@q.com ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED



# September 2022

#### Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3 - 5
Announcements	6 - 8
Biographies for Board Election	9
Match Results	10 - 13
For Sale	14
Save the Date	15
Calendar	16

# AURORA GUN CLUB www.auroragunclub.com

#### Volume 22 Issue 9 September 2022 Page 2

### Weekend

#### **Clubhouse Hours**

9am - 1pm

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed. Call first if the weather is bad.

Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset 7days a week

**CLUBHOUSE** 

303-361-9091

# BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tom Desmond '22 - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '24 - 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

David Faingold '23 - 2nd VP Maintenance maintenance@auroragunclub.com 303-883-4144

> Ron Dobbs '23 - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com 720-281-9766

> Loren Kohler '24 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

Emmanuel Boyd '22 - 303-360-0645 Mel Caraway '22 - 720-394-8539 Dave Hay '24 - 720-839-0325 Dietrich Whitesides '23 - 720-447-2969

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

#### The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with:

Amateur Trap Association (ATA) CMP Affiliated Colorado State Trap Association (CSTA) National Muzzle Loading Rifle Association National Rifle Association (NRA) Practical Shooting Association (PSAC) United States Practical Shooting Association

### **DISCIPLINE CHAIR CONTACTS**

<b>ATA</b> Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 Mark Taylor, 720-951-2711	Archery Greg Sether, 720-469-6364	CENTER FIRE BR Harold Lee, 303-340-8811 Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592
CMP Rob Lucernoni, 303-809-0705 Rob Spurrier, 720-480-3132	Cowboy Action Shoot Bill Edick, 720-218-1871 Stan Gladych, 303-319-3975	COWBOY SILHOUETTE Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719 Marty Donota, 303-287-9255
MAGNUM HANDGUN Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645 Bob Steil, 303-368-8247	MILITARY BOLT ACTION BR Paul Lundberg, 720-789-1201 Willie Chatman, 915-731-7405	MILITARY RIFLE/PISTOL Bill Chin, 303-841-2168 Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628
MUZZLE LOADER Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 Rachael Elias, 720-936-4216	NRA ACTION PISTOL Bob Daneker agcnraactionpistol@gmail.com Dietrich Whitesides, 720-447-2969	NRA SILHOUETTE Dave Bonner, 303-981-5652 Michael Ehr, 303-886-5169
<b>PSAC</b> Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488 Roger Briden, 303-402-0682	TRAP (MONTHLY) Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023	TRAP (WEEKDAYS) Sonny Young, 303-916-0731 Dave Leiker, 303-523-5242

## **AGC PERSONNEL & CONTACTS**

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	CARETAKER
Nicole Quiring, 720-662-7589	TBD
auroragunclub@q.com	caretaker@auroragunclub.com
CHIEF RANGE OFFICER Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com Assistant Chief Range Officer Dave Hay, 720-839-0325	CLUBHOUSE MANAGERS Cristal Daniel Stephanie Hughes agcclubhouse@gmail.com
ELECTION CHAIRMAN	MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT
Dave Carriker, 303-798-3471	John Price, 303-725-1140
PERSONNEL Tom Desmond, tadivmail@gmail.com Chris Baker, 720-936-4218	WEB PAGE Refugio Silva, 720-273-2918



# **Minutes**

#### **BOARD MEETING MINUTES 8/9/2022**

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President, Tom Desmond

Present: Boyd, Baker, Dobbs, Hay, Whitesides, Faingold, Kohler, Desmond and Caraway

I. CALL TO ORDER Pledge of Allegiance

II. AGENDA8.9.2022 a. Motion to approve agendaMotion seconded and passed

III. MINUTES

**8.9.2022 b.** Motion to approve minutes from 7/12/2022 BOD meeting Motion seconded and passed

#### **IV. MEMBERS FORUM**

Bob Steil – Bob had a question regarding the first aid update and wanted to know if he had to take the first aid course as co-chairman of the magnum discipline. Chris Baker said no, the classes have been shelved for now.

#### **V. OLD BUSINESS**

<u>Financial Report</u> — Treasurer, Loren Kohler – July revenues were \$24,381 and our expenses were \$21,839 with a net gain of \$2,542. Our YTD revenue is \$186,412 and our YTD expenses are \$153,158 with a net gain of \$33,254. Account balances: Chase Checking Account \$66,321; Chase Payroll Account \$7,760 and Chase Savings Account \$392,004; Bank of the West Money market account \$208,554. Loren mentioned some fraud activity on his AGC credit card and he worked with the bank to get credit for the charges and a new card has been ordered.

<u>2021 Finance Review Committee Meeting</u> — Treasurer, Loren Kohler – Loren said he has a small list of members interested in participating in the finance review. He will set a date this month for a committee meeting.

<u>Maintenance Update & September Work Party</u> – 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, David Faingold – David said he had the prairie dog pest control people come out and the club did have an infestation. He also said Landtech come out and cleaned up the entire range from gun club road down to trap 4 of the weeds. He has been working with Mike Benskin on the tractor and they are working together to make sure the tractor work is getting done. David said he had an update regarding the club internet connect. He purchased a Mesh wireless system and it will help with the connectivity along the range. The modem in the caretaker house is stronger and the connection will go from the caretaker's house to the trailer and over to the clubhouse. David also contacted CenturyLink and the last update we had was in 2016. The club has been paying \$245/month. David was able to get the club a better and lower monthly deal and updated modem. The new monthly bill will be \$109 with better service. As for the work party, he has no plans to bring out the front loader to repair the berms. He plans to address what discipline chairman need, add a yellow line on the silhouette range, painting and regular clean up. David said he would be having ankle surgery on 9/12 and won't be at the September meeting and may need help with the party on 9/24.

# **Minutes Continued**

<u>Safety Video Update</u> – 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, David Faingold – David said the plan is to still do the safety video without a test for members. Viewing of the video will be on the honor system. He would like a checkbox added to the website that members will check after they have viewed the video.

<u>CONEX Storage for PSAC</u> – President, Tom Desmond – Matthew Hess (in attendance) said he's still shopping around for CONEX. Matthew said he would like to start with one 20' unit and would like to possibly add a second 20' unit later. The board agreed to allow PSAC to add the CONEX.

<u>BOD Election Update</u> – Election Chairman, Dave Carriker – Dave said the election will be held with 4 candidates so far - 2 existing board members whose terms are expiring, and the third board member will not run again. We also have two additional members running – Michael Brunson and Cyrus Sarmast. Dave introduced Michael and Cyrus (both in attendance).

Michael Brunson – I served on small town Chamber of Commerce, Toast Masters and HOA and will to do the job. I also manage a small call center for a small local IT company.

Cyrus Sarmast – I can help the club out with the safety video or other network type stuff. I am a Jarhead by trait, technical work for a living and was in law enforcement for several years. I have never served on a board officially but have helped in other aspects. I will do what is in the best interests of the club and keeping people safe with strong membership.

<u>First Aid Update</u> – 1<sup>st</sup> VP, Chris Baker – Chris said there was nothing new to report this month and he will reach out to Emit for an update.

<u>Clubhouse Renovation Status</u> – Project Lead, Dave Leiker – Dave said the building has been cleaned out which made a big improvement. The inspector was at the club this morning to look at the ground plumbing and the bathroom can be cemented. The inspector will be back out this Thursday and Dave said he's hoping it will get done. Dave also said there have been 10 changes to the 27 that the inspector has required. The flexible ductwork cannot be there because it's against code, so it will have to be replaced with galvanized sheet metal ductwork. Dave said things are moving along and there is progress.

<u>Summer BBQ Follow Up</u> – Manny Boyd – Manny said he thought members had a great time at the BBQ and he thanked everyone that helped. He said they did an outstanding job. He's hoping to do it again next year – bigger and better. Nicole thanked Steve Chagolla and Stephanie Hughes for all their help as well.

#### **VI. NEW BUSINESS**

Incident Reports – President, Tom Desmond – No reports.

<u>Rules Committee Meeting</u> – President, Tom Desmond – Tom said we need to set a date for a meeting if there are changes to be made. He said we need to talk about the yellow line on the silhouette range as there is no yellow line there now. David said the most logical place is in the rear on the back of the flag. Mike Benskin (in attendance) said he and Dave Bonner run the matches the same and rifle stands are as far back as they can be. Chris Baker did not think there was a rule that referenced the line. Steve Chagolla (in attendance) said that rule C3 (*Firearms will not be handled for any reason when the range is CLOSED and/or when persons are forward of the firing line. Shooters will stand back and away from their shooting* 

# **Minutes Continued**

position and behind the safety line during this time. This includes cleaning, casing and un-casing or moving firearms to and from the shooting benches. All firearms remaining on the firing line will have their actions open with no live rounds in them.) and rule A15 (On flagged ranges, the range is open only when the flag is up and closed when the flag is down. There is to be no handling of firearms while the flag is down. All long guns must have the action open when left on the bench or in a rack. Flagged ranges are the 100 & 200 yard ranges & the Silhouette range.) reference the line and the silhouette range. There was discussion around whether an actual line was needed, and no decision was made.

<u>Magnum Berm Rename (Randy Still)</u> – President, Tom Desmond – Tom mentioned that Bob Steil had recommended that the magnum berm be renamed to honor Randy Still last month. It was brought up that a memorial sign was placed on the 200-yd for Randy already. Steve said that was for the Military Pistol Match remembrance for Randy. It was discussed if an additional sign should be added to the magnum berm since one was already up on the 200-yd. Willie Chatman (in attendance) recommended a memorial brick be added by the clubhouse for all members that pass away. Dave Leiker recommended a plaque inside the clubhouse with a small plate for each member that passes away.

<u>Review September Calendar</u> – Nicole Quiring reviewed the September calendar. Nicole mentioned that there was a revision to the August calendar and the NRA Action Pistol discipline changed their setup date to 8/12 and will only hold their match on 8/13.

#### **VII. BOARD ROUND TABLE**

Ron Dobbs – Ron apologized for missing the July meeting due to busy work conditions. He also said things have been a busy for him since his brother passed that month as well.

Dave Hay – Dave said he would like to give his time to Willie Chatman to discuss his plans to do for the AR-15 shoot in August. Willie said he took Fred's advice and went to the Navy Center and he has been contacted by numerous members that would like to make a donation to pay for the soldiers to shoot at the match. In addition, ammo will be provided for all the active-duty shooters.

Dietrich Whitesides – Dietrich said he would like to donate a can crusher device to possibly hang over a trashcan in the clubhouse. We have lots of cans from soda purchased at the club.

David Faingold – David said there was an issue with the power in the large porta potty trailer that has been resolved. In addition, he would like to note that people should keep their foot on the peddle flusher for at least 30 seconds to flush.

#### **VIII. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT**

Recess for 5 minutes before executive session

**IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION** – at 8:05 pm. The executive session is for employee related issues only.

# Announcements

### Important Announcement to Members

Beginning with 2023 AGC Renewals, all members will be required to keep their NRA membership up to date for the entire current renewal year and not to expire prior to 12/31/23. Please keep this in mind when renewing your NRA membership this year.

### **Member Contact Information**

With the annual election and renewal invoices just around the corner, please make sure that your contact information is up to date!

If you have a change of address, phone number or email update, please contact Nicole Quiring by email at: <u>auroragunclub@q.com</u>, Phone: 720-662-7589 or by mail at: PO Box 4038 Parker, CO 80134 to update your account.

You can also view and submit personal changes through your member profile online at www.auroragunclub.com > MY AGC. Be sure to use your Member ID and 7-digit badge number to login.

### Summer Maintenance – Volunteers Needed

The gun club is looking for volunteer members to help with general summer maintenance around the club including mowing and clearing of weeds. Members may volunteer anytime between sunrise and sunset, and those that volunteer will earn work party credits (\$16/hour) towards their 2023 dues.

If you are interested or have any questions, please contact David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at 303-883-4144.

Thank you for your time.

### Work Party Coming Up - September 24th

The last "Work Party" for the year is scheduled for Saturday, September 24th. Hours worked will be applied to your 2023 renewal dues.

The range will be CLOSED for the day! Work will include painting, cleaning up around the club, and trimming trees/tumble weeds are some of the projects being done. Lots of things will be happening, so come on out and pitch in where you can.

Lunch and beverages will be provided.

The day will start at 8:00 am and go until approximately 1:00 - 2:00 pm.

If you have any questions, contact David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at 303-883-4144.

### **Caretaker Job Opening**

The Aurora Gun Club is looking to fill the part-time Caretaker position. Applicants should be dedicated, hardworking, mature and self-motivated. Applicants may also include AGC members or spouses; family, or friends of AGC members through referrals.

The Caretaker has overall responsibility for the general facilities, maintenance, well-being, and security of the Aurora Gun Club.

Pay is negotiable and upon completion of a 180-day probation period, living quarters with utilities will be included.

For a detailed job description or if you are interested in applying for this job, please email David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at <u>maintenance@auroragunclub.com</u>.

# **Trap Assistant Job Opening**

The Aurora Gun Club is looking to fill the following part-time position. Applicants should be mature persons and can include – AGC members or spouses; family, or friends of AGC members through referrals.

**TRAP ASSISTANT** (2 job openings) – The Trap Assistant position is an entry-level position and will assist with the operation of the Trap Program.

#### Duties and Responsibilities Include:

- To maintain the operation of the trap ranges to include;
  - ♦ Operating the trap Machines.
  - ♦ Turn off turrets when no one is shooting.
  - ♦ Filling the trap machines, reload trap houses
  - ♦ Scoring rounds of trap
  - ♦ Take inventory of all clay boxes.
- To ensure the trap lines areas are clean and serviceable.
- To ensure the clubhouse is clean, sweep the patio, (including wipe down outdoor tables, and benches, etc).
- To empty the trash cans throughout the facility.
- To perform any other duties assigned by a supervisor.

#### Experience & Requirements:

- Excellent customer service.
- Ability to communicate effectively and courteously with AGC Members.
- Ability to lift 50 pounds safely.
- 16 years of age or older preferred with a driver's license.
- No previous experience required.

#### Schedule:

- Saturday and/or Sunday Shift(s)
- 9:00 am 1:00 pm (4 6 hours per shift, weather permitting)

#### Pay: \$13.00/hour

If you or someone you referred are interested in applying for this position, please email your resume or letter of interest to <a href="mailto:agcjobs@auroragunclub.com">agcjobs@auroragunclub.com</a>.

# **Announcements Continued**







# Thank you to all the members that attended the summer BBQ.

# We hope to see you all again next year!







### **2022 Election Information**

Our annual board election and meeting will be held on Sunday, October 2nd to fill three positions. Look for your ballot in the mail by the middle of September. Should you have any questions, please contact Dave Carriker at 303-798-3471 or Nicole Quiring, Administrative Assistant at 720-662-7589 or email at: <a href="mailto:auroragunclub@q.com">auroragunclub@q.com</a>

# Please see member biographies on the following page!

# **Biographies for Board Election**

Volume 22 Issue 9 September 2022 Page 9

**CYRUS SARMAST** - Currently I am in a leadership position with a major cybersecurity corporation as an engineer. My related background consists of 15 years of military service to include combat deployments, six years of law enforcement as a reserve deputy, and actively participating in USPA and IPSC competitions. I believe in setting and leading by example. By understanding my limitations and making every effort at developing better skills. To always be counted on for good judgement, initiative, tact, and integrity. As leaders, AGC board members are responsible for balancing the needs, wants, and likes of the membership body along with the needs and well-being of the club. Serving on the board will allow me to give back to an exceptional organization. I believe my background brings a fresh perspective and common-sense approach to help develop and guide the AGC towards a successful future. Thank you and I humbly ask for your vote.

**TOM DESMOND** - I am currently finishing my third 3-year term on the Board of Directors and am currently serving as the President. During my first three terms I have:

- Served three years as Treasurer;
- Served the last five years as President;
- Developed the new web page design;
- Developed the online member database;
- Implemented online credit card dues renewals;
- Reached out to members to have enough board candidates to hold an election;
- Facilitated the return of concealed carry classes;
- Facilitated credit card processing in the clubhouse;
- Supported capital improvements to the club property; and
- Steadfastly supported all the disciplines at the club.

I hope you'll give me the chance to continue to serve the club and its membership as I look forward to additional improvements for our club.

**EMMANUEL BOYD** - I'm Emmanuel Boyd, I'm running for re-election to the Board of Directors of the Aurora Gun Club. I enjoy working on the BOD of AGC, it is rewarding and sometimes challenging. In the pass I've been Secretary, 1st VP, and even President. I've worked special project like Oil Rights, Christmas Parties, and BBQ to name a few. I'm the Chairman for the Magnum Gun. I also take part in Trap, Military Action and Bolt shooting, and Center Fire Bench Rest Shooting. Again, I enjoy serving on the Board so please consider me for the Board of Directors for Aurora Gun Club.

**MICHAEL BRUNSON** - Like many others, I started my shooting adventures with a BB gun in my single digits, soon thereafter a Ruger 10/22 and a Mark II. Many guns, adventures, and years later - here I am in Colorado. My main distraction from shooting is managing a data center for a local IT company, but I must to do something to buy the ammo. Along the way, I've served on a Chamber of Commerce in a small town, the Board for an HOA, and the Board for a Toastmasters club. These experiences should give me a good grounding in how Boards operate, so I'm not completely clueless going into this. I believe I'd enjoy serving on the board of the AGC and will be sure to pursue it with honesty and integrity. Hope to see you on the range.

-----

**WILLIE CHATMAN** - I've been a member of AGC for 12 years. I particularly like to shoot pistols, centerfire rifles and occasionally trap. I also enjoy competing in the rimfire, benchrest and military 100-yard shoots. Since becoming a member, I have on several occasions volunteered to perform work on behalf of the club. I am also co-chair of the Military bolt action discipline.

On a personal note, I currently work for a large defense contractor at Fort Carson, Colorado. In this role I manage and oversee the training of Soldiers in Close Quarter Combat and Urban Warfare. This contract is the second largest defense contract in the US; hence, I believe my responsibilities (management, oversight, and critical thinking) qualify me to be an effective Board member of the AGC. In my role as a Board member, I believe I have a responsibility to represent all disciplines at the club and will take this responsibility seriously.

# **Match Results**

#### 200-Yard Military Rifle Match - 08/06/22

Master Class	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	<b>Distinguished</b>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>
1st Harold Lee	03/A3	200 - 6x	1st Martin Tuck	03/A3	197 - 9x
2nd Rich Immel	96 Swede	196 - 4x	2nd Pete Benoit	M1 Carb.	197 - 8x
3rd Terry Hostetler	M1 Gar.	193 - 5x	3rd Caroll Smith	03/A3	195 - 3x
4th Alan Scott	03/A3	189 - 2x	4th Manny Boyd	M1 Gar.	187 - 5x
5th Scott Turnage	96 Swede	187 - 3x	5th John Bergen	03/Spr.	186 - 3x
6th Jeff Pokorny	03/Spr.	186	6th Paul Lundberg	03/Spr.	185 - 4x
7th Steve Chagolla	03/A3	183	7th Dewey Dunlap	M1 Gar.	156 - 1x
Charm Chaotar	Diffe	<b>C</b>	Cuincy (Original)	Rifle	<u>Score</u>
Sharp Shooter	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	Sniper (Original)	Kille	Score
1st Bill Mallison	M1 Gar.	<u>Score</u> 135 - 1x	Shiper (Original) 1st Scott Turnage	03/A4	<u>3core</u> 177 - 6x
			1st Scott Turnage 2nd Terry Hostetler	03/A4	177 - 6x
			1st Scott Turnage	03/A4	177 - 6x
1st Bill Mallison	M1 Gar.	135 - 1x	1st Scott Turnage 2nd Terry Hostetler <u>New Shooters</u>	03/A4 03/A4	177 - 6x 166 - 2x
1st Bill Mallison (Modified Sniper)	M1 Gar. <u>Rifle</u>	135 - 1x <u>Score</u>	1st Scott Turnage 2nd Terry Hostetler <u>New Shooters</u> (Not Classified)	03/A4 03/A4 <u>Rifle</u>	177 - 6x 166 - 2x <u>Score</u>
1st Bill Mallison (Modified Sniper) 1st Harold Lee	M1 Gar. <u>Rifle</u> 03/A3	135 - 1x <u>Score</u> 190 - 10x	1st Scott Turnage 2nd Terry Hostetler <u>New Shooters</u> (Not Classified) 1st Henry Belinski	03/A4 03/A4 <u>Rifle</u> P17	177 - 6x 166 - 2x <u>Score</u> 186 - 2x
1st Bill Mallison (Modified Sniper) 1st Harold Lee 2nd Tom Foster	M1 Gar. <u>Rifle</u> 03/A3 96 Swede	135 - 1x <u>Score</u> 190 - 10x 187 - 7x	1st Scott Turnage 2nd Terry Hostetler <u>New Shooters</u> (Not Classified) 1st Henry Belinski 2nd Steve Scott	03/A4 03/A4 <u>Rifle</u> P17 M1 Gar.	177 - 6x 166 - 2x <u>Score</u> 186 - 2x 179 - 1x
1st Bill Mallison (Modified Sniper) 1st Harold Lee 2nd Tom Foster 3rd Steve Chagolla	M1 Gar. <u>Rifle</u> 03/A3 96 Swede K31 Swiss	135 - 1x <u>Score</u> 190 - 10x 187 - 7x 176 - 6x	1st Scott Turnage 2nd Terry Hostetler <u>New Shooters</u> (Not Classified) 1st Henry Belinski 2nd Steve Scott	03/A4 03/A4 <u>Rifle</u> P17 M1 Gar.	177 - 6x 166 - 2x <u>Score</u> 186 - 2x 179 - 1x

We had a great shoot and BBQ which we dedicated to Randy Still. Our next shoot will be Saturday - Sept 3rd at 9:00 am. Practice and sight in will begin at 7:30 am. There will be a military pistol match.

Bill Chin 303-931-6000

Steve Chagolla 303-887-9628

Magnum Handgun - 8/21/2022					
М	MAGNUM HANDGUN LEVER ACTION RIFLE				
1. Bo	b Steil 14	1.	Karl Buike	18	
2. Bo	bb Shigermra 12	2.	Bob Steil	17	
	arl Buike 8	3. Bob Shigermra 15		15	
4. En	nmanuel Boyd 7	4. Bill Malison	•	10	
5. Bil	ll Malison 6	5.	Emmanuel Boyd	9	
			-		

### June Cowboy Action Shoot - August 10, 2022

We had another sunny and hot day for our August cowboy shoot at the Aurora Gun Club. About halfway through the match we did get a nice cool breeze which really helped everyone cool down just a little. The scores are already posted on our web page: cottonwooddrawgunslingers.com and some pictures should also be online in a couple of days. Congratulations to Badger for his clean match. Cool Hand Cos, SMGR Boyd, Broken Lantern and Broken Bow Bob also joined us again this month. We always try to have a fun match so if you have not joined us, please come on out on the second Wednesday each month, weather permitting, and help us clear Colorado Territory of the bad outlaws and make living in Colorado Territory a safe and pleasant place to live. If you have any questions just give me a call, my phone numbers are in the monthly newsletter, and I will try to answer any and all questions that you may have. We are normally finished shooting at about noon, so you still have plenty of daylight left to do anything else that sounds good to you. It is always nice to see new faces and of course some of our more frequent shooters at any match. We cannot thank all of the cowboys/cowgirls enough for all their help each month for making it a fun day to relive the old west here in Colorado with shooting our westerner era firearms. Our September match will be held on the THIRD Wednesday because of the large shoot being held in Briggsdale the weekend before the second Wednesday. That will give our shooters shooting that weekend a few days to clean guns and just get a little time to play catch up for our match so that they can have as much fun as possible. There will be an e-mail sent out to remind everyone of the change before the second Wednesday.

Happy Trails until we meet again. Jinglebob Gerri, Badger, Hellfire Henry and Diamond Curly

#### **Results for the August Match**

- 1. 128.81 BADGER
- 2. 135.94 MAKER-WRIGHT
- 3. 187.42 J W BONES
- 4. 188.41 COOL HAND COS
- 5. 207.79 TURKEY CREEK MURRAY
- 6. 238.02 ELGIN HUCKELBERRY
- 7. 250.40 FLAGGSTAFF FOX
- 8. 263.49 BROKEN BOW BOB

### Fun Stage Results

- 1. 25.69 MAKER-WRIGHT
- 2. 29.67 COOL HAND COS
- 3. 38.62 J W BONES
- 4. 39.00 TURTLE CREEK MURRARY
- 5. 42.36 BADGER
- 6. 50.19 FLAGGSTAFF FOX
- 7. 51.58 BROKEN LANTERN
- 8. 56.18 ELGIN HUCKELBERRY
- 9. 74.73 BROKEN BOW BOB
- 10. 86.52 MR SHORTY

273.84 - BROKEN LANTERN

12. DNF - LUSCIOUS LORALEI

10. 461.36 - SGMR BOYD

11. 866.18 - MR SHORTY

11. 124.17 - SGMB BOYD





### August 13, 2022 - NRA Action Pistol Results

Thirteen shooters came out early Saturday morning to shoot our August club-level NRA Action Pistol match. This match consisted of five stages including four standard stages of Practical, Barricades, Los Alamitos, and Falling Plates. A fifth, just-for-fun challenge stage was thrown into the mix to shake things up a bit for a total round count of 219, a point total of 2190 with 219 Xs. Bob Hughes took the top place shooting 2118-92X with his open class centerfire. Steve Knoll came in second shooting a 2084-87X and David Wood pulled up third with a 2015-79X. (The "X" is the 4-inch tie breaker in the center of the 10 ring.)

Join us on the second Saturday of each month (weather permitting) to test and improve your basic handgun skills. Action Pistol club-level matches are held in berms 2, 6 & 7, shooters' briefing at 7:30 am, shooting begins at 8:00 am. Scores for Approved matches are submitted to the NRA for classification. Action Pistol information is given under "Disciplines" on the Club Webpage.

Name	<u>Match Point</u> <u>Total</u>	<u>Match X</u> <u>Total</u>
Bob Hughes (open centerfire)	2118	92
Steve Knoll (metallic centerfire)	2084	87
Dave Wood (open rimfire)	2015	79
Scott Starks (centerfire metallic)	1986	61
Dave Wood (open centerfire)	1935	72
Steve Knoll (open rimfire) (did not shoot Challenge Stage)	1824	99
Penny Alles (production rimfire)	1737	29
Jim Flagg (open rimfire)	1704	51
Vickie Deppe (open rimfire)	1640	26
Paul Chong (open rimfire)	1620	38
Jim Deppe (open centerfire)	1564	35
Bob Daneker (centerfire metallic)	1516	39
Dietrich Whitesides (open centerfire [revolver]) (did not shoot Challenge Stage)	1489	33
Brian O'Boyle (open rimfire) (did not shoot Challenge Stage)	1487	78
Paul Yurgal (production centerfire)	1331	27

#### NRA Action Pistol August 2022 Match Results

49 6x

#### Military Bolt Action Bench Rest Match 7/31/22

We had a good turnout for this match of 8 shooters.

First Relay for Group			Second Relay for Score		
<u>Place</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	<u>Place</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>
1st Steve Chagolla	1903	1.884	1st Harold Lee	1903 A3	50 2x
2nd Harold Lee	1903 A3	2.154	2nd Martin Tuck	1903 A3	47 1x
3rd Dewey Dunlap	1903 A3	2.523	3rd Steve Chagolla	1903	47
Second Relay for Grou	p		Third Relay for Score		
<u>Place</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	<u>Place</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>
1st Harold Lee	1903 A3	1.678	1st Harold Lee	1903 A3	50 2x
2nd Dewey Dunlap	1903 A3	2.214	2nd Steve Chagolla	1903	48 1x
3rd Henry Belinski	17 Enfield	2.578	3rd Martin Tuck	1903 A3	47 1x
First Relay for Score			Overall Scores		
<u>Place</u>	<u>Rifle</u>	<u>Score</u>	Overall winner was Harolo	Lee with a	total of 149 6
1st Harold Lee	1903 A3	49 2x	Second was Steve Chago	lla with a tot	al of 143 3x
2nd Steve Chagolla	1903	48 2x	Third was Martin Tuck wit	h a total of 1	42 2x
3rd Martin Tuck	1903 A1	48			

Our next match will be 8/28/22. We hope to see you then.

#### **Monthly Member Trap Shoot**

I want to thank the folks who came out to shoot on August 14 - this was one of the larger turnouts with 14 shooters we've had in the past couple years and it was great to see the guys having a good time. Thanks to Marissa and Logan for their help in making things go along smoothly and also to Sonny for his ever-present help with keeping the trap machines running efficiently. A few bonus targets were thrown for a free round, and pretty much all of them were broken (including a couple that broke when they hit the ground).

I do want to point out that our trap machines are voice activated and when shooters talk while at the line, targets are being thrown. Those targets are wasted and we really need to be mindful to keep down the chatter.

We did have an accidental discharge at the line. Fortunately, the firearm was pointed to the ground and no personal injury resulted. However, this should be a reminder to all shooters that firearm safety can never be taken for granted and must be the constant focus of every shooter. Do not chamber a round until you are at the shooting line and it is your turn to shoot. If you are unfamiliar with how your firearm functions, please ask another shooter or a range officer for their help.

We have another shoot scheduled for September 11 with registration starting at 9:00AM and we'll start the shoot shortly after. I'm looing forward to seeing you folks out there.

Please let me know if you have any questions - Rich Dimisko

# **For Sale**

- ACHMILLER precision die set for 257 Roberts \$20
- Pacific two Die set for 220 Swift \$20
- Cabela's polishing media and polish (ground corn cob 6 pounds and brass polish) \$10
- Hornady custom grade new dimension dies 45-70 \$50
- RCBS die set 41 mag \$20
- Sightron scope NIB SIH series 3 x 9 x 40 \$100
- Approximately 200 40 caliber empty brass shells \$10
- Simmons white teal classic 6 x 24 x 50 scope \$50
- Marlin magazine tube 32-20 Free
- Barry's bullets 40 caliber (.401) 155-grain flat nose 250 bullets \$25
- RCBS full length three die set for 375 H&H mag \$25
- Clean bore light \$3
- Wilson cartridge case gauge 25-06 \$15
- Pacific dies 357 mag \$20
- Green Mountain barrel with extractor off 1885 Winchester HW 22 long rifle 14 twist \$100
- Hopkins & Allen Under hammer with adjustable rear sight, 45Cal \$450
- Stoeger Condor 12g w/recoil pad and suppressor, Carlson sporting clay improved cylinder choke tubes like new \$650
- Baikal Russia IZH-43 12ga Bounty Hunter 2 <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub>" with chooks. Like new. \$400
- Remington 1187 Premier with ventilated rib 12ga like new. Left hand \$700

Contact: Tom Wengh at 303-907-5858

ACCURATE 1680 POWDER 8LB JUG \$335

Accurate 1680 is an extremely fast burning, double-base, spherical rifle powder that is well suited for large capacity, high performance handgun cartridges such as the 454 Casull, 460 S&W and 500 S&W. 1680 is also an excellent choice for the 22 Hornet and 7.62 x 39, as well as other low capacity rifle cartridges. Made in the USA. https://www.accuratepowder.com/wpcontent/uploads/2011/01/accurate\_load\_data\_3.5.pdf

- .410 Remington 2.5" 1/2oz No. 6 Shot Boxes of 20 ct. \$15.00 (have 7 left)
- RWS #11 Percussion Caps (tins of 100) \$12.00

Have ample supply of steel ammo in 12ga 2-3/4", 3" and 3-1/2" and 20ga 2-3/4" and 3". If ammo supply happens to go south again as it did last year, please email or call number below and I can quote you a price.

Contact: Elli Mendez 303 425-0979 or mendez46@centurylink.net

- 1. Astro Constable 380 semi auto PPK clone. 95% plus condition with box, paperwork and extra mag. \$295.
- 2. Star 9 mm with box 90% condition. \$250.
- 3. Sig Sauer model 1911 22. Get the trigger time with a 22lr same weight and feel as a full size 1911. As new less than 200 rounds fired. Great gun just what you would expect from Sig Sauer \$375.

Would consider trades for a 38/357 revolver. SA or DA.

Contact: Arch at 303-908-1967



#### **Newsletter Submission**

Newsletter submission deadline is on or before the 20th of each month by **NOON**. You may mail, or email it to Nicole Quiring, Administrative Assistant P.O. Box 4038, Parker, CO 80134 Phone: 720-662-7589 or Email: AuroraGunClub@q.com

# **Calendar of Events**

Date	<u>Day</u>	<u>Event</u>	Location	Contact Person
9/3	Saturday	7:30 am - 200-yd Military Rifle Match	200-yard	Bill Chin
		10:30 am - Military Pistol Match	Magnum	Bill Chin
9/4	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC	Berms 2 - 6	Matt Hess
		9:00 am - Muzzle Loader Rifle	100-yard	Chris Baker
9/7	Wednesday	9:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
9/10	Saturday	7:30 am - NRA Action Pistol	Berms 2, 6, 7	Bob Daneker
		8:00 am - CMP	100-yard	Rob Lucernoni
9/11	Sunday	9:00 am - AGC Monthly Trap	Trap 2	Rich Dimisko
9/13	Tuesday	7:00 pm - Board of Directors Meeting	Education Trailer	
9/14	Wednesday	8:00 am - Cowboy Action Shoot	Berms 2 & 3	Bill Edick
		9:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
9/17	Saturday	8:00 am - Pistol Cartridge Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
		9:00 am - Rimfire Bench Rest	100-yard	Harold Lee
9/18	Sunday	9:30 am - Magnum Handgun	Magnum	Emmanuel Boyd
9/20	Tuesday	Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline - Submit on or before the 20th.		Nicole Quiring
9/21	Wednesday	9:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
9/24	Saturday	8:00 am - WORK PARTY- Range CLOSED!	ALL	David Faingold
9/25	Sunday	7:30 am - NRA	Silhouette	Dave Bonner
		9:00 am - Military Bolt Action Bench Rest	100-yard	Paul Lundberg
9/28	Wednesday	9:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young

Volume 22 Issue 9 September 2022 Page 16

# September 2022

Trap services are available every day from 9:00am - 1:00pm, weather permitting.

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
				1	2	<b>3</b> 7:30 am 200-yd Military Rifle 10:00 am Military Pistol Magnum
<b>4</b> 7:00 am PSAC #2-6 9:00 am Muzzle Loader Rifle 100 yd	5 本***资*********************************	6	7 9:00 am AGC Trap	8	9	<b>10</b> 7:30 am NRA Action Pistol #2,6,7 8:00 am CMP 100yd
<b>11</b> 9:00 am AGC Monthly Trap (Trap 2)	12	<b>13</b> 7:00 pm Board Meeting	<b>14</b> 8:00 am Cowboy Action Shoot #2 & 3 9:00 am AGC Trap	15	16	<b>17</b> 8:00 am Pistol Cartridge Lever Action Silhouette 9:00 am Rimfire Bench Rest 100yd
<b>18</b> 9:30 am Magnum Handgun	19	20 Newsletter Deadline	<b>21</b> 9:00 am AGC Trap	22	23	24 WORK PARTY RANGE CLOSED
<b>25</b> 7:30 am NRA Silhouette 9:00 am Military Bolt Action BR 100yd	26	27	<b>28</b> 9:00 am AGC Trap	29	30	